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Murphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp

Sent:  Wednesday, August 19, 2009 10:09 AM

To: 'Ingibjorg Mohammed'

Subjeét: RE: update corporate records to include ein number

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."

From: Ingibjorg Mohammed [mailto:ingarm@kaybusiness.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 19, 2009 10:03 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: update corporate records to include ein number

To whom it may concern;

Please update the record of my corporation to inciude the EIN number issued by Internal Revenue Services;

Name of Corporation; NEAT CUT LAWN SERVICE, INC.
Document Number P09000006535
EIN Number 26-4153434

Please .update as soon as possible —
Thank you,
Ulysses Brown

Any questions and/or concerns, please contact me by phone at 786-295-4486 or by email; kaybus@bellsouth.net
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